

Introduced by: City Manager Herron
Date: March 12, 2002
Public Hearing: March 26, 2002
Action: Enacted
Vote: 7-0

CITY OF BETHEL, ALASKA

ORDINANCE #02-10

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 13.04, 13.08 AND 13.12 OF THE BMC REGARDING THE NOTICES AND BILLING PROCEDURES FOR UTILITY SERVICE

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of Bethel, Alaska; that:

Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is permanent and general in nature and shall be placed in the Bethel Municipal Code.

Section 2. Amendment. Sections 13.04.250 of the Bethel Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (old language is stricken out, new language is underlined):

13.04.250 Notices.

B. From Customers. Notices from customers to the department ~~may~~ shall be given by the customer ~~or his authorized representative orally or in writing~~ on a City utility form to the utility/finance office ~~the city clerk or to the utility services foreman of the department~~ duly authorized to receive notices or complaints.

Section 3. Amendment. Sections 13.04.260 of the Bethel Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (new language is underlined):

13.04.260 Billing.

C. Customer shall have 90 days beyond the current payment due date for any corrections or adjustments.

Section 4. Amendment. Sections 13.08.200 of the Bethel Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (old language is stricken out, new language is underlined):

13.08.200 Notices.

B. From Customers. Notices from customers to the department ~~may~~ shall be given by the customer ~~or his authorized representative orally or in writing~~ on a City utility form to the utility/finance office ~~the city clerk or to the utility services foreman of the department~~ duly authorized to receive notices or complaints.

Introduced by: City Manager Herron
Date: March 12, 2002
Public Hearing: March 26, 2002
Action: Enacted
Vote: 7-0

Section 4. Amendment. Sections 13.08.210 of the Bethel Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (new language is underlined):

13.08.210 Billing.

C. Customer shall have 90 days beyond the current payment due date for any corrections or adjustments.

Section 5. Amendment. Sections 13.12.060 (B) of the Bethel Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (old language is stricken out, new language is underlined):

13.12.060 (B) Notices.

B. From Customers. Notices from customers to the department ~~may~~ shall be given by the customer ~~or his authorized representative orally or in writing on a City utility form~~ to the utility/finance office ~~the city clerk~~ or to the utility services foreman of the department duly authorized to receive notices or complaints.

Section 6. Amendment. Sections 13.12.070 of the Bethel Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (new language is underlined):

13.12.070 Billing.

C. Customer shall have 90 days beyond the current payment due date for any corrections or adjustments.

SECTION 7. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

ENACTED THIS 26th DAY OF MARCH 2002, by a vote of 7 in favor and 0 opposed.

ATTEST:

Stanley "Tundy" Rodgers, Mayor

Colleen Soberay, City Clerk